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A(S SULFIDMALM
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 4th May, 1977

To: Falconbridge Nikkel;erk A/S

cc: H. T. Berpy, W. D. Harrison, R. Jahnsen,
F. Nixon, R. Sivertsen

From: J. B. Gammon

Subject:

Report No. 431/76/20. Taraldshg East grid, Vakkerlien.

This report details geophysical results on an anomaly ca. 7 km
north west of the Vakkerlien mineralized zone. The results
are not very encouraging but the presence of nickel stream

sediment anomalies in this area is of interest.
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The Taraldshg east grid lies about 7 km north of the Vakkerlien

showing.

V.L.F. anomalies picked up during the 1976 winter survey were
detailed during the summer on 100 m line spacing with readings

every 5 m for magnetic measurement.

Instruments used were a Norwegian Paulsen V.L.F. unit and a
Geometrix 816 proton unit.

The results are presented on the enclosed maps at a scale of
1:1000.

The anomalies picked up has the form of broad dip angle cross
over and runs across the grid from 7000N/1775E to 6300N/2250E
and 6700N/2075E to 6300N/2400E. Coincident magnetic anomalies
on line 6400N and 6500N. ’

Enclosures:

‘L. Vakkerlien area with grid location 1:50,000

2. Vakkerlien summary map 1:10,000
3. V.L.F. maps 1:1000
4. Mag. maps : 1:1000
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